Weber, Michael

From: Weber, Michael, ‘-@ ©

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 7:31 AM

To: Bowman, Gregory

Cc: Brock, Kathryn; Gonzalez, Hipolito; Andersen, James

Subject: RESPONSE - RES Project Plans for{éOARCAjﬁgRA Level lll, and Cancer Risk Study

| like both diagrams and expect that they will be of considerable use to me, the EDO, and the Commission in
communicating with stakeholders. My only suggestion is that they reflect end dates to communicate that the projects
have a defined end point and that they do not continue ad infinitum. | recognize that the end dates may need to be
adjusted from time to time based on decisions earlier in the projects, but that can be accommodated in fact of life
adjustments to the schedules displayed in the diagrams (they are “living” diagrams). Because we do expect them to be
updated every several months or following completion of major milestones, each diagram should be dated and marked
appropriately if they contain Controlled Unclassified Information.

Do you know where the other diagrams are for the other offices, or are these examples that the offices plan to follow?

From: Bowman, Gregory '

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 7:54 AM

To: Weber, Michael

Subject: FYI - RES Project Plans for SOARCA, PRA-Level III, and Cancer Risk Study

Mike,

RES put together the two attached project plans. They combined the Level Ill PRA and SOARCA study into
one chart. The second chart is for the cancer study. | think both of them look good and | believe they'll
facilitate sharing of information related to these projects with stakeholders. When you have a chance, please
look them and let me know if you have any comments.

Greg




